



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY

John J. Barthelmes, Commissioner

Division of Fire Safety

Office of the State Fire Marshal

J. William Degnan, State Fire Marshal

Office: 110 Smokey Bear Blvd., Concord, NH

Mailing Address: 33 Hazen Drive, Concord, NH 03305

PHONE 603-223-4289, FAX 603-223-4294 or 603-223-4295

TDD Access: (7-1-1) ARSON HOTLINE 1-800-400-3526



January 18, 2018

Daniel A. Bisson, AIA
Harriman Architects
33 Jewell Court
Portsmouth, NH 03801

RE: GARRISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL RENOVATION & ADDITION, 50 GARRISON ROAD, DOVER, SFMO # 3170165A

Dear Mr. Bisson:

The architectural plans and subsequent revisions for the above project have been reviewed by Brian Thibeault of this office. At the time of the review, the plans appeared to meet the requirements of the state laws relative to fire safety under the enforcement of authority of the State Fire Marshal.

Representatives of this office, in conjunction with the local officials, may conduct a final inspection. Permitting and inspections may occur at the discretion of the local officials. If the local authority conducts a final inspection, please ensure that this office receives a copy of the inspection results.

If your project is located on state owned property or part of the university system or community college system, it is now subject to the State Building Permit System process as authorized by RSA 155-A:IV and administered by Saf-C 8100 rules. Please contact our office to facilitate the permitting and inspection process prior to starting construction. Please refer to the State Fire Marshal Web-site at <http://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/firesafety/building/state-building-permit-system.html>, for the State Building Permit System information and forms.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact the office at (603) 223-4324.

Sincerely,

Maxim Schultz
Assistant Director

CC: Rebecca Jalbert, Fire Marshal
Dover Fire Department